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SECRET

TAGPA-F -5 14 tarch 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR ADCSOPS-HUMINT

SUBJECT: Information Briefing for Vice Chief of Staff, Army (U)

1. {I) On 10 March 1983, from 1050-1110 an information briefing was
presented to GEN John A. Wickbam, Jr,, Vice Chief of Staff, Army at the
SSC Conference Room, The Pentagon. Also attending was MG Albert N.
Stubblebine, ITI, CG, INSCOM and COL Watha J. Bddins, Jr., X0, Office of
the Vice Chief of Staff, Army. Oriefing was directed by HC Stubblebine.

2, (5/NOFORN) The formal portion of the briefing covercd Ltwo projects:
Efforts to asaist in loeating BG Dozier and information concerning a

£G, INSROM had selected these proejects for
this briefing. After the formal portion of the brief, the VUSA asked
general questions pertaining to numbers selection and training of project
personnel. I answered the questions to his apparent satisfaction.

3. (U) The VCSA expressed no direct opinion concerning the project,

J
1 Incl ROBERT J. JACHIN
Briafing Seript LTC, MI

CENTER LANE Project Manager
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